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Selection Descriptiom Web Link Country Area Cost Military War Data Type

Adoption Adoption Register UK http://www.gov.uk/adoption-records UK Adoption

Adoption Irish Adoption Data https://aai.gov.ie Eire UK Adoption

Adoption Norcap Adoption Records http://www.adoptionservicesforadults.org.uk UK Adoption

Adoption Scottish Adoption http://www.scottishadoption.org Scotland UK Adoption

Archives (ESRO, Brighton and Hove) http://www.thekeep.info/collections/ UK

Archives Australian Archives http://naa.gov.au Australia Australasia Archive

Archives Bahamas Archives http://www.bahamasnationalarchives.bs/ Caribbean Archive

Archives Barbados Archives https://dloc.com/IBARBADOSARCHDEPT Caribbean Archive

Archives British Virgin Island Archives https://bvi.gov.vg/departments/archives-and-

records-management-unit-0

Caribbean Archive

Archives Canada Archives http://www.bac-lac.gc.ca/eng/Pages/home.aspx Canada North America Archive

Archives Canadian Newspaper Archives (1753-2019) https://newspaperarchive.com/ca/ Canada North America Subscription Search

Archives CWGC http://www.cwgc.org/

Archives Falkland Islands Archives http://www.fig.gov.fk/archives/ Br O/S Terr Archive

Archives Gibraltar  Archives http://nationalarchives.gi/ Br O/S Terr Archive

Archives Gibraltar National Archives http://nationalarchives.gi Br O/S Terr

Archives Grenada Archives https://grenadanationalarchives.wordpress.com Caribbean Archive

Archives Ireland Archives http://www.nationalarchives.ie/ Eire UK

Archives Irish Military Archives http://www.militaryarchives.ie Eire Europe Militery Search

Archives Irish National Archives http://www.nationalarchives.ie Eire Eire Archive

Archives Jamaica Archives http://www.jard.gov.jm/ Caribbean Archive

Archives Jersey Archive http://www.jerseyheritage.org/collections/archive UK Archive

Archives Malta Archives https://nationalarchives.gov.mt Europe Archive

Archives National Archives http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk UK Archive

Archives National Archives https://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/

Archives New Zealand Archives https://archives.govt.nz/ New Zealand Australasia Archive

Archives News & Media Archive http://www.theguardian.com/gnm-archive UK Search

Archives Non-profit library of free books, movies, software, 

music, websites, etc.

https://archive.org

Archives Norther Ireland Records Office https://www.ni.direct.gov.uk/proni. N.Ireland UK

Archives Official Public Record Archive http://www.thegazette.co.uk/ UK Search

Archives Scotland Library http://www.nls.uk/ Scotland UK

Archives Scottish National Records http://www.nrscotland.gov.uk Scotland UK Archive

Archives South Africa Archives http://www.national.archives.gov.za Africa Archive

Archives The UK National Archives http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/ UK

Archives The Weald of Kent, Surrey and Sussex http://www.theweald.org/ UK

Archives Trinidad and Tobago Archives http://www.natt.gov.tt Caribbean Archive

Archives UK/Ireland Archives Support Group http://www.archives.org.uk/about/sections-interest-

groups/community-archives-aamp-heritage-group-

cahg.html

Europe Societies

Archives University of Leicester Archives https://www2.le.ac.uk/library/find/specialcollection

s

UK Archive

Archives US Library of Congress access http://www.wdl.org/en/ Archive
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Archives US National Archives http://www.archives.gov USA North America Archive

Archives Wartime Memories Project Archives http://www.wartimememories.co.uk/ UK Militery WW1/2 Search

Archives Welsh National Library http://www.library.wales Wales Europe Library

Archives WWI Info and links to archives http://www.1914-1918.net

Census 19th century UK census searchj http://www.freecen.org.uk/ UK

Census Irish Census http://www.census.nationalarchives.ie/ Eire UK

Emigration British Children sent to Canada http://www.britishhomechildrenregistry.com Canada North America

Emigration British India family history http://www.fibis.org India Far East

Emigration China Foreign Nationals 1850-1940 http://www.chinafamilies.net/ China Far East

Emigration New York Arrivals Records http://www.libertyellisfoundation.org/ USA North America

Emigration Toronto Cornish Emigrants to Canada http://www.torontocornishassociation.org/ Canada North America Archive

Family History SocietyAnglo-German FHS http://www.agfhs.org/ Europe Societies

Family History SocietyAustralian Family History http://affho.org Australia Australasia Societies

Family History SocietyBedfordshire FHS http://www.bfhs.org.uk England UK Societies

Family History SocietyBuclinghamshire FHS http://www.bucksfhs.org.uk England UK Societies

Family History SocietyCambridgeshire FHS http://www.cfhs.org.uk England UK Societies

Family History SocietyCatholic FHS http://catholicfhs.online Societies

Family History SocietyChannel Islands FHS http://www.jerseyfamilyhistory.org England UK Societies

Family History SocietyCheshire FHS http://www.fhsc.org.uk England UK Societies

Family History SocietyChesterfield & District FHS http://www.cadfhs.org England UK Societies

Family History SocietyChester-Le-Street FHS https://u3asites.org.uk/cestria/home Societies

Family History SocietyCleveland, North Yorkshire, South Durham FHS http://www.clevelandfhs.org.uk England UK Societies

Family History SocietyComwall FHS http://www.cornwallfhs.com England UK Societies

Family History SocietyCumbria FHS http://www.cumbriafhs.com England UK Societies

Family History SocietyDerbyshirc FHS http://www.dfhs.org.uk England UK Societies

Family History SocietyDevon FHS http://www.devonfhs.org.uk England UK Societies

Family History SocietyDorset FHS http://www.dorsetfhs.org.uk England UK Societies

Family History SocietyEast London FHS http://www.eolfhs.org.uk England UK Societies

Family History SocietyEssex FHS http://www.esfh.org.uk England UK Societies

Family History SocietyFamily History Study https://one-name.org/ Societies

Family 

History 

Federation of Family History Societies http://www.ffhs.org.uk/

Family History SocietyFenland FHS http://www.fenlandfhs.org.uk England UK Societies

Family History SocietyFurness FHS http://www.furnessfhs.co.uk England UK Societies

Family History SocietyGuensey FHS http://www.societe.org.gg/sections/familyhistory.ph

p

Channel 

Islands

UK Societies

Family History SocietyNorthumberland & Durham FHS http://www.ndfhs.org.uk England UK Societies

Family History SocietyPeterborough & District FHS http://www.peterborofhs.org.uk England UK Societies

Family 

History 

Scottish Family History Society http://www.safhs.org.uk/ Scotland UK

Family History SocietyShoalHaven FHS https://shoalhaven.net.au/~sfhs Scotland UK Societies

Family History SocietySomerset & Dorset FHS http://www.sdfhs.org England UK Societies

Family 

History 

Sussex Family History Group http://www.sfhg.org.uk/ England UK
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Family History SocietyWelsh FHS http://www.fhswales.org.uk/ Wales UK Societies

Family History SocietyWorld Family History Group http://www.familyhistoryfederation.com/ Societies

Heraldry Not Responding, Indexed but page not found http://www.cam.ac.uk/societies/cuhgs UK

History 18th C London archves http://www.londonlives.org/ England UK

History 19th/20th Century British Military and Home Front 

History

https://livingmilitaryhistory.com/ Army

History British Life, Culture and Customs http://www.projectbritain.com/moneyold.htm UK Reference

History County History http://www.victoriacountyhistory.ac.uk Archive

History Fordhams Internet Medieval Sourcebook https://sourcebooks.fordham.edu/sbook.asp

History Go to Libraries then LMA. Enter directories in the Find 

it box.

http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/ UK

History Historical Maps http://www.cassinimaps.co.uk/ Maps

History Huguenot History http://www.huguenotsociety.org.uk/ UK Societies

History Ireland Library http://www.nli.ie/ Eire UK

History Irish Genealogy http://www.irishancestors.ie/ Eire Eire Societies

History Jewish Genealogy http://www.jgsgb.org.uk Eire Eire Societies

History Local History Research Group http://www.balh.org.uk/ UK Societies

History London Poverty Map https://booth.lse.ac.uk/ England UK Maps

History National Biography http://www.oxforddnb.com UK

History New Zealans Genealogist http://www.genealogy.org.nz New Zealand Australasia Societies

History Online resource of British postal heritage http://www.postalmuseum.org/ UK

History Parliament Debates https://hansard.parliament.uk/ UK

History Portsmouth Uni Research Vision of Britains https://researchportal.port.ac.uk/portal/en/publication

s/a-vision-of-britain-through-time(c8354bc8-c87f-4cda-

9fc0-4235e50785ad).html

Archive

History Public Records NI http://www.nidirect.gov.uk/proni UK

History Society of Genealogists Books http://www.sog.org.uk/books-courses UK

History South Australian Genealogist http://www.genealogysa.org.au Australia Australasia Societies

History The first full-scale valuation of property 1847-1864. http://www.askaboutireland.ie/griffith-

valuation/index.xml, 

N.Ireland UK

History Trade directories, University of Leicester's England and 

Wales 1760s - 1910s. 

http://specialcollections.le.ac.uk/cdm/landingpage/c

ollection/p16445coll4/hd/ 

UK

History Workhouse Information and links http://www.workhouses.org.uk UK

History World Holocaust Remembrance Centre http://www.yadvashem.org

Information ? https://books.google.com

Information Accredited professional genealogists. http://www.agra.org.uk UK

Information Archaic Medical Terms http://www.rmhh.co.uk/medical.html Reference

Information Bomb Sight London http://bombsight.org

Information Calculation of value of old money http://www.thisismoney.co.uk/money/bills/article-

1633409/Historiciinflation-calculator-value-

moneychangcd-1900.html Reference

Information Clerical (Church) Directory https://www.crockford.org.uk/ UK

Information Clerical (Church) Directory, Pre 1968 Data https://www.crockford.org.uk/faq/pre-1968-data UK
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Information England & Wales Fregistration Districts http://www.ukbmd.org.uk/genuki/reg/ UK

Information For Brighton and Hove http://mhms.org.uk/ UK

Information For valuations of British money. http://www.measuringworth.com/in/calculators/ppo

weruk/

UK

Information Genealogy Societies US https://fgs.org/ USA North America Societies

Information GENUKI library of genealogical information of 

particular relevance to the UK and Ireland

http://www.genuki.org.uk/ UK

Information Glossary of Latin Genealogy terms http://www.thoughtco.com/latin-genealogical-word-

1ist-1422735 Reference

Information Glossary of terms found in 16th and 17th century Presentment Billshttps://www.nottingham.ac.uk/manuscriptsandspecial

collections/collectionsindepth/archdeaconry/glossary.a

spx

England UK

Reference

Information Guide to the British peerage http://www.britannica.com/topic/Debretts-Peerage UK

Information Guide to the genealogy and heraldry of the Peerage, 

Baronetage, Knightage and Landed Gentry

https://www.burkespeerage.com/ UK Search

Information Historic Maps http://maps.nls.uk

Information Local History and name research http://www.nameandplace.co.uk Maps

Information Maps http://www.francisfrith.com/uk/ Maps

Information National Library of Scotland. OS mapping of England, 

Wales, Scotland.

https://maps.nls.uk/ Scotland UK

Information NI County, Baronies, Civil Parishes, Townlands, 

Genealogy

http://www.townlands.ie N.Ireland UK Maps

Information NI Place Names http://www.placenamesni.org/ N.Ireland UK Maps

Information Old Maps http://www.oldmapsonline.org Maps

Information Old Maps https://qualitymapsandmore.co.uk/ England UK Maps

Information Old Occupation Names http://www.rmhh.co.uk/occup/ Reference

Information Online Historical Population http://www.histpop.org UK

Information Photos and Stories swapping site http://www.historypin.org Maps

Information Scotlands People http://www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk/ Scotland UK

Information Scottish Maps Drawings and Photos https://scotlandsplaces.gov.uk/ Scotland UK Maps

Information Scottish Photos Sounds Videos http://www.scran.ac.uk Scotland UK Archive

Information Society of Genealogists http://www.sog.org.uk

Information Society of Genealogists http://www.sog.org.uk/index.shtml UK

Information Statistical Accounts of Scotland 1791-1845 https://stataccscot.edina.ac.uk Scotland UK

Information Terms used in 17th & 18th Century Wills, Inventories 

and other Documents

https://freepages.rootsweb.com/~fordingtondorset/ge

nealogy/Files/Glossary.html

England UK

Reference

Information World Genealogy Site http://www.worldgenweb.org

Link Fails Examples of how Irish family names were anglicized. 

Scroll to the end for explanations.

http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~irlkik.ihm/iren

ames.htm 

Eire UK

Movies British Movietone News http://www.aparchive.com/partner/British%20Movi

etone

UK Movies

Movies British Pathe http://www.britishpathe.com UK Movies

Movies Scotland movie archive https://movingimage.nls.uk Scotland UK Movies
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Newspapers http://newspapers.library.wales/ Wales UK

Newspapers British Newspaper http://britishnewspaperarchive.co.uk Subscription

Newspapers The Daily Express Archives http://www.ukpressonline.co.uk/ukpressonline UK Search

Newspapers The Times web site http://www.thetimes.co.uk/tto/archiv€ UK

Railways Railway Accident data https://www.railadvent.co.uk/2018/04/railway-

work-life-and-death-project-project-

information.html

UK

Search Army Lists 1839 - 1946 http://digital.nls.uk/british-military-

lists/archive/88735803

Army

Search Australian Online Search https://trove.nla.gov.au/ Australia Australasia Search

Search Births Marriage and Deaths https://www.gro.gov.uk/gro/content/ UK

Search Births/Marriages/Deaths http://www.freebmd.org.uk/ UK

Search BMD http://freebmd.org.uk

Search Book Search http://www.gutenberg.org

Search British Legion Site http://www.britishlegion.org.uk UK Archive

Search Caribbean archival materials https://ecda.northeastern.edu/ Caribbean Search

Search Commonwealth War Graves Commission http://www.cwgc.org

Search Dorset Online Parish Clerk (OPC) http://www.opcdorset.org/

Search Families in British India https://www.fibis.org/

Search Family search http://familysearch.org

Search Find a Register Office https://www.gov.uk/register-offices UK

Search Free UK Genealogy Searches http://www.freeukgenealogy.org.uk/ UK

Search FreeReg https://www.freereg.org.uk/

Search Genealogical Support Tools https://virtualgenealogy.org/ Societies

Search Geneanet Genealogy Database Service https://en.geneanet.org Subscription

Search General Book Search http://www.hathitrust.org Search

Search General Register Office Family Tree https://www.gov.uk/research-family-history UK

Search GenesmReunited service https://www.genesreunited.co.uk/ UK Subscription

Search Grave Index https://billiongraves.com/ Deaths

Search Historic General Register Office records http://www.irishgenealogy.ie Eire Eire

Search Index to variuos Genealogy sites for data http://www.ukbmd.org.uk/online_parish_clerk UK

Search Irelands index http://rootsireland.ie

Search Irish Birth Marriage Death certificates http://www.certificates.ie Eire Europe Forms

Search Long long trail  WW1 http://www.longlongtrail.co.uk

Search Military Search Family History - US http://www.fold3.com/ USA North America Subscription Militery Search

Search Moray Graves http://www.mbgrg.Org Scotland UK Deaths

Search New Zealand Newspaper Magazine search https://paperspast.natlib.govt.nz/ New Zealand Australasia Search

Search NI Ancestor Search http://www.ancestryireland.com Eire Eire Societies

Search Obituaries US http://www.newspaperobituaries.net/ USA North America Deaths

Search Office website for ordering certificates http://www.gro.gov.uk/gro/content/certificates/ UK
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Search Ordering Certificates NI http://www.nidirect.gov.uk/articles/ordering-life-

event-certificates

UK

Search Parish Registers search http://www.freereg.org.uk/ UK

Search Protestant Church Records http://www.archion.de/en/ Germany Europe

Search Records of Seafarers & Ships http://crewlist.org.uk

Search Scotlands People http://scotlandspeople.gov.uk

Search Scottish Archive Reference http://www.scan.org.uk/researchrtools/glossary.htm Scotland UK Reference

Search Search for probate records. https://www.gov.uk/wills-probate-inheritance UK

Search Some free searching. Check coverage first. https://www.deceasedonline.com/

Search The Trove https://trove.nla.gov.au Australia Australasia

Search Trade union Directories http://unionancestors.co.uk

Search Transcriptions of parish records - Dorset https://archive.org/search.php?query=Dorset%20paris

h%20registers

Search UK History Support http://www.history.ac.uk UK Societies

Search US History Search http://www.genealogybank.com USA North America Subscription Search

Search Wales National Library https://www.llgc.org.uk/ Wales UK

Search War records http://www.forces-war-records.co.uk

Search Welsh, Uk Newspaper search https://newspapers.library.wales/ Wales UK Search

Search West Sussex Past http://www.westsussexpast.org.uk/Searchonline/ England UK

Search Workhouse http://www.workhouses.org.uk/records/

Search World Jewish Info and search http://www.worldjewishrelief.org

Search WW2 Collection https://war-experience.org/ Search

Service Ancestery http://ancestry.co.uk Subscription

Service Findmypast Service http://www.findmypast.co.uk/ Subscription

Service Genealogist Service https://www.thegenealogist.co.uk/ Subscription

Service My Heritage http://myheritage.com/family-tree Usage

Service Family Search https://www.familysearch.org/ 
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